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Provision of Water Supply and Sewerage Facilities (Lot 1 to Lot 18)

Please include this amendment when submitting the bi
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o (larifications are given in the below table

# | Queries e | Clarification
e N e The Bidder is required to fill the technical schedule
. ' Y | provided under section 4.3
to sign on this document?
' The Sewage Treatment Plant should be designed
for the estimated Peak Wet Weather Flow
(PWWF) of 30 years, to achieve the following
5 Please provide Technical specification of Effluent Standards;
STP. BODs : 20 mg/L
COD : 50 mg/L
TSS: 30 mg/L
- Technical specification of Jetting
machine differs with the recent L
- specification revised by EPA. We would like Latest specifications should be used.
to clarify which one to follow and quote.
" Is it single stage single envelope bhid? In ol Sl ;
‘ o : ; The bidding procedure is single stage single
addition, please confirm whether the price gy .
4 Bid-ill e opensdon theis e divief envelope. Blld. prices will be read out on the same
‘ ; i day, as specified under ITB 27
| technical bid or at a later stage.
5 Population growth rates for islands since only The bidder is required to get this information on
|| 2017 population are given their own
6 | Landuse planes of the Islands Provided
- Are tenders supposed to priced for all three The bidders are required to price for all three type
types of STP's of STPs
Is this tender only for Local bidders? Can the re-
registered ( Maldives) foreign companies
8 | participate in this tender if so will the Bid Subjected project is only open for Local Companies

Security from foreign country be accepted for

the tender
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Highlighted islands already have the rainwater
harvesting systems ongoing. So would we need
to incorporate the system or dismiss the
existing system?

Price Schedules have been revised in light of the
existing Rain water Harvesting Systems

10

Should the bidder submit the concept
design report with the tender submission?
Normally this will be after awarding the
project to the contractor.

Bidder is required to submit initial concept
design as per the requirements set in Section
4 Part C, subsection 4.2.1 Initial Conceptual
design

11

Should the bidder submit the concept
drawings with the layouts like sewerage,
water & rain water network with the tender
submission. Normally this will be after
awarding the project to the contractor.

The Bidder is not requiféd to submit layouts of
sewerage network, rainwater network etc.
Concept Information which is required to be
submitted is provided under 4.2.1, Initial
Conceptual design.

12

Should the bidder submit the land use plan
with the tender submission? Land use plan
is not updated for most the islands. This
process of making the land use plan is a
time consuming process. Normally this will
be after awarding the project to the
contractor.

Bidder is not required to submit land use plan
during bid submission

13

Please provide us the details of public roof
where rain water can be collected.

Bidder is required to gather this information
on their own

14

Please provide us the population growth
rate to be considered for 15 & 35 years.

Bidder is required to gather this information
on their own

Please provide us the LPCD to be
considered for 15 & 35 years to compute
the water table.

15 year horizon - 50 LPCD35 year horizon - 75
LPCD

15

Please provide us the available spaces
which MLSA can approve for the suggested
facilities like Pumping Station,
RO/Administration Building, STP etc.

Bidder may identify the available spaces from
the Land use plans. Where land use plan is not
available the bidder may contact the island
councils to get this information
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